

Veronika H.

ID: 2865



Hello, my name is Veronika, I am 19 years old, I am from Ukraine, I live near Kiev. In 2017, I graduated from school, received secondary education and entered Kiev University for International Relations. In Kiev, I found out about Polish programs and the opportunity to study in Poland. It really interested me and so I ended up there. Since 2018, I studied in Lublin, at the WSPA, but did not graduate from the university. As for work, while still in Ukraine I worked a lot, started with a waiter, also gave master classes to children, worked as a children's animator, in various folds and supermarkets. She also helped her father on his little pig farm. In Poland, I also continued to work in supermarkets, salesman and cashier, picking berries in the summer, working in warehouses. Recently my work has been connected exclusively with the hotel business. Cleaning of apartments and hotel rooms, complete disinfection, helping guests and working in the kitchen. I am very I like to learn new skills and also meet new people. I easily find a common language. I'm not afraid to learn new things. I find solutions to problems quickly. I do not succumb to stress. I consider myself a creative person capable of finding a way out of any situation.

General information

Considering industry

Type of employment Unskilled worker

Age 25 (2001)

Original nationality Ukraine

EU Citizenship No

Location of residence

Country of residence Польша

City of residence Lodz

Staying type Student visa

| Work Experience

Work period	from 01.04.2019 to 01.02.2020
Страна	Польша
Industry	Sales and real estate
Специализация	Sales Assistant
Сектор	Sales
Responsibility	

Sale of goods, work with the cash desk, customer service

Work period	from 01.03.2020 to 01.05.2020
Страна	Польша
Industry	Промышленность
Специализация	Other
Сектор	Склад
Responsibility	

Collection of goods on invoices, working with a scanner

Work period	from 01.05.2020 to 01.08.2020
Страна	Польша
Industry	Отельный бизнес
Специализация	Cleaner
Сектор	Гостиница
Responsibility	

Cleaning of apartments near the sea, Swinoujscie, near Germany, customer service

Work period	from 01.08.2020 to 01.10.2020
Страна	Польша
Industry	Отельный бизнес
Специализация	Cleaner
Сектор	Гостиница
Responsibility	

Hotel room cleaning, help guests find rooms and other

Work period	from 01.05.2017 to 01.08.2018
Страна	Украина
Industry	Отельный бизнес
Специализация	Waiter or Waitress
Сектор	Ресторан

| Education

Type of education	Средняя школа
Статус образования	Закончено
Educational institution	Pischikovska school 1
Faculty, specialty	Secondary education
Страна	Украина
Period	from 01.09.2006 to 01.05.2017

Type of education	Высшее образование бакалавра
Статус образования	Незакончено
Educational institution	Ukrainian-Polish International University
Страна	Украина
Period	from 01.09.2017 to 01.05.2018

Type of education	Высшее образование бакалавра
Статус образования	Незакончено
Educational institution	WSPA in Lublin
Faculty, specialty	International relationships
Страна	Польша
Period	from 01.10.2018 to 01.06.2020

| ЯЗЫКИ

Язык	Немецкий
Уровень	Начальный

Язык	Английский
Уровень	Выше начального

Язык	Польский
Уровень	Профессиональный

Язык	Русский
Уровень	Профессиональный

Язык	Украинский
Уровень	Профессиональный

Язык	Чешский
Уровень	Профессиональный
